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October 6, 2023 

 

Marcus Davila 

City of Key West 

Madavila@cityofkeywestfl.gov 

 

Re:  Wickers Softball Field 

 

Ellis Turf Services, Inc. is pleased to offer the following proposal for the reconstruction of the softball field at the Wickers 

Sports Complex.  Pricing is based upon the following scope of work: 

 

• Physical removal of upper 2”-3” of existing turf biomass and dispose off site. 

• Install 12” x 12” concrete curbing along foul lines and other perimeter areas where needed.  Anticipated need is 

600 linear feet +/-. 

• Construct aggregate base for synthetic field based upon needed field design.  Profile to be approximate 5” of 

approved drainage stone and includes drainage pipe and outfalls. 

• Laser grade aggregate layer to exact grade tolerances. 

• Provide and install 46 oz premium blended synthetic turf, includes SP-17 shock pad under the turf. 

• Install Brock organic infill material at the rate of 1 lb per square foot and coarse silica sand at 4 lbs per square 

foot. 

• Supply & install 1 set of bases, home plate, and pitcher rubber. 

• Include one GMAX test upon completion. 

 

Proposal Cost:  $935,675.00 

 

Construction time line: 120 days (based upon material availability) 

 

Please feel free to contact us if you have any questions or need any additional information.   

 

Best regards, 

 

Bobby Ellis, President 

Ellis Turf Services, Inc.  
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